
 
 
 
December 20, 2013 
 
 
ACB  
Applications Examiner 
 
RE:  FCC PART 15 and IC PERMISSIVE CHANGE for RFM, 
        FCC ID:  HSW-2492, IC: 4492A-2492 
 
Dear Application Examiner: 
 
RFM has added another antenna to the previously approved radio module referenced above.  
The antenna that is being added is the RF Venue 2.4 GHz CP Beam Antenna, which is the 
reason for the C2PC request. The referenced radio module was certified under FCC ID: HSW-
2492.  The client intends to keep this number.  The module remains completely identical to the 
originally certified product which means that it is electrically identical to the original WIT2492 radio 
module.  The details regarding the additional antenna are outlined in the permissive change test 
report. 
 
Please review all the supporting documentation including the test report for this class 2 
permissive change request. 
 
 
Best Regards, 
 
 
 
Sandi McEnery 
Agent for RFM. 
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